2.2.9 - Deleterious Materials Letters

2.2.9.1 - Main Contractor — Winvic Construction Ltd

2.2.9.2 - Architects — UMC Architects

2.2.9.3 - Engineers — Burrows and Graham
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Winvic Construction Ltd
Brampton House

19 Tenter Road
Moulton Park
Northampton

NN3 6PZ

8" August 2024
RE: Deleterious Materials, Poyle 80 Panattoni

To whom it may concern,

| can confirm that in accordance with the terms of our appointment, Winvic Construction Limited has
not specified any materials known to be deleterious on the Poyle 80 Panattoni project in London.

if you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours Sincerely,
Spencer Jackson

Sleddam

Project Manager
For and on the behalf of Winvic Construction Limited

W-e..: consw;cr,or.L1ct StamptonHous 1¢:r:,Ro,0 Mcaitcc P31, rorihom,:tcn NIH EP!

€. 6,J6:55-5:. T . .0i€ 6ilin gt = x(Jus nvestors o° 0w ATESI®T  (-7==7
) " oM., @b Onwln o0 2RNT LI

TRt T g oy JAr T g




architects

For the attention of Spencer Jackson

Winvic Construction

19 Tenter Rd

Moulton Park Industrial Estate

Northampton

NN3 6PZ

Our Ref: 22400

Dear Spencer,

Re: Deleterious Materials; Panattoni 80, Horton Road, Poyle

With reference to the above noted project, we confirm that our design of the architectural elements
does not specify the use of materials which are generally known within our profession to be
deleterious to the health and safety and/ or durability of the building or structure.

Yours sincerely

Lewis King
Associate

Sheppard Lockton House, Cafferata Way, Newark NG24 2TN
+44 (0)1636 653027 info@umcarchitects.com



30t May 2024

Tina Tooley

Winvic Construction Limited
Brampton House

19 Tenter Road
Northampton

NN3 6PZ

By Email to: tinatooley@winvic.co.uk
Dear Tina

Poyle 80, Horton Road, Poyle

We can confirm that we have not specified any deleterious materials within any of the items within our scope and to
our knowledge none have been used in the construction of the development.

Yours sincerely

DM Barres

Dan Barnes

MEng CEng AlStructE

Structures Director
danbarnes@burrowsgraham.com

Burrows Graham Limited
5 Ambassador Place, Stockport Road, Altrincham WA15 8DB
Tel: +44(0)161 804 8046

Company number 12414515, registered in England and Wales at above address.
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